
 
 

4201 95th Avenue North Request for Qualifications Q&A 
Provided Oct 14, 2022 
 
 

1. How is this site zoned? Are apartments and/or commercial developments eligible? 
 
This site is currently zoned as Public Institution. A zoning change and Comp Plan amendment 
will be needed once the Brooklyn Park Economic Development Authority (EDA) selects a proposal 
for the site. Apartments and commercial buildings will be considered, though we recommend 
reviewing the RFQ for more information and site considerations for this use. 
 
 

2. Is this a bid for the work? 
 
This is a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for development proposals at 4201 95th Avenue N, 
what used to be a Park & Ride site owned by the Metropolitan Council that is now owned by the 
EDA. The EDA is currently accepting proposals that include an initial concept/vision, proposed 
financing, and developer qualifications. We anticipate selecting a developer later this year. 
 
 

3. Are there possible predevelopment dollars to assist with feasibility analysis and other due 
diligence items? 

 
Yes, the EDA could support an application for predevelopment funds. Please include information 
about where you would like to apply and how much funding you would request in your financial 
chart. 
 
 

4. Will the EDA be retaining additional related services, such as environmental site 
assessments, or will they be run through another entity? 

 
Typically, the selected developer would be the one to retain any necessary environmental 
services. We currently have a Request for Qualifications open and anticipate selecting a 
developer later this year. 
 
 

5. Is this property in a designated “Qualified Opportunity Zone” for federal tax purposes? 
 
This property is not in an Opportunity Zone. You can find a map of Opportunity Zones on the HUD 
website https://opportunityzones.hud.gov/resources/map. 
 
 

6. In responding to "Viability of financial proposal and likelihood of successful financing 
(project readiness)" what are you looking for granted the short turnaround time?  Should 
we use our current business financial performance over the last few years to show what 
we have done or are you looking for rough numbers on operations and project cost? 

 
The viability of successful financing is one of the scoring criteria and will be judged by the selection 
panel based on your proposal, which should include a chart with sources and uses. The only 
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information you need to submit is what is requested in the “Submission requirements” section in 
the RFQ. If you advance to the interview portion, the panelists may also ask you questions about 
your financial proposal. 
 
 

7. Has City Council weighed in on their support for multifamily at this location? 
 
The EDA, which is composed of the same body of people as the City Council, approved the 
release of the RFQ with this language and with the knowledge that there are neighbors who have 
reservations about housing on the site. However, housing is just one of the options identified in 
the RFQ, and any proposal is subject to final approval of the City Council/EDA. 

 
 
8. Is there a defined land cost or expectation value for purchase? 

 
We have not completed a recent appraisal for the property. The EDA may be willing to consider 
requests for development assistance including a land write down to support the incorporation of 
affordability into a desired project based on a demonstrated development gap. 

 
 
9. What is the max amount you can adjust the property lines between parcels A and B? What 

is the max/min size each parcel can be? 
 
If two developers are selected, the final property lines will be subject to negotiation between 
parties. We would recommend a development proposal for either approximately 3 or 6 acres 
(either half or the full site) as a starting point since that is what was outlined in the RFQ. 
 
 

10. Are you able to share other developers that may be interested in partnering? 
  

At this time, we do not have a list of developers that may be interested in partnering. 
 

 
11. Are you looking for an Equitable Development Scorecard from each developer or only a 

narrative about it? 
 
We do not need a completed scorecard, just a narrative about how your proposal or vision aligns 
with the principles identified in the scorecard. 
 
 

12. Is there a maximum length for a response? 
 
There is no maximum length, but we do request concise responses to the questions. 
 
 

13. Are site plans/drawings needed as part of the response?  
 
We recommend including a basic concept plan image with your application to illustrate the idea 
being proposed. 


